REGULAR MEETING June 24, 1985

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present and Judge Green presiding. Opening prayer was given by Judge Green. The minutes of the last meeting were approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

262 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon, the corrected agreement with the City of Greenville regarding ambulance service was unanimously approved.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 2623 On the motion by John Mizell, second by Grimes, final plat approval on Wieland Ranch Estates, Pct. #3-Jimmy Cummings was granted.
- High Hollows, Phase II, Section B, final plat approval request, Pct. #3-Triple

 J. Realty Co. will be considered under OLD BUSINESS at the next regular meeting.

 2624 On the motion by Mizell, second by Grimes, the final plat approval requested for

. .

- 2625 On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Lyon, the Court confirmed the Election
 Judges and Alternates for the June 29th Special Election. (List in Co. Clerks Office).
- Judge Green read the letter from Moss & Cole, Attys at Law, Bonham, Tx.

Sullivan Acres, Pct. #3-Bob Graves was granted.

- regarding Pct. #4 truck involved in a minor wreck. Letter on file in Co. Clerks Office.
- For the record, Judge Green read a letter from the Board of Tax Professional Examiners stating Hunt Co. Tax A/C Joyce Barrow was formally recertified as a Professional Appraiser & Registered Tax. Asessor-Collector.
 - The Court heard from Bob Summers & Mac Holmes with Business Records regarding recreating of Deed record books in the County Clerk's Office. No action necessary.
- acade Easement request by Explorer Pipeline Co. in Pct. #2-Gary Shaw was granted on the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon. Unanimous vote.

Continued on page 210

Jay Caudle appeared before the Court requesting additional help from June 25th through August 15th for the Health Office. He specifically wanted Richard Briley for that period of time at \$10 per hr. / 40 hrs. per week.

- 2627 A motion was made by Mike Crowell & second by John Mizell that this request be granted. FOR: Mizell, Crowell/AGAINST: Lyon, Grimes. Judge Green voted Nay. Motion Fails.
- *2628 On the motion by Mizell, second by Grimes, the Court voted 3-1 to appoint Phil Prather & Randy Wineinger as reserve deputy constables for Randy Meeks at no cost to the County. FOR: Grimes, Mizell, Crowell/AGAINST: Lyon. Motion Carries.
- 2629 On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court approved the easement request by Continental Telephone Co. in Pct. #2.
- 2630 The accounts payable were approved on the motion by Crowell, second by Mizell.

 Personnel & Payroll Changes:

Pct. #1: Add Elmer D. Hunn 6/10/85--Pct. Worker, R-4 Co. Auditor: Add Ruth Ann Herman 6/16/85, R-2----Move Carolyn Wood to R-9,6/16/85.

- 263 | Motion by Lyon, second by Crowell. Unanimous vote.
 - Consideration of plat Twin Haven Mobile Home Park, Pct. #2-Paulette Brannon will be under OLD BUSINESS at the next regular meeting.

 MEETING ADJOURNED.